
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 9/27/2012 5:06:25 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: money 

Okay

Marzia

On Sep 27, 2012, at 5:06 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote:

See you there. Shouldn’t be a problem checking in. Tell them you are 
my guest.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 5:05 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: money

I think that may be better because Peevey and Carol are still in the meeting. I am 
in Carol's office and the second she is out we are leaving

See you at the event.

Marzia

On Sep 27, 2012, at 5:03 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote:

Thx. I can always meet you over there.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 5:00 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: money
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Well, I have to apply now and interview

Carol is running late. She is still in a meeting with Peevey. I 
have to wait for her. I will keep you posted

Marzia

On Sep 27, 2012, at 4:48 PM, "Cherry, Brian K"
<6KC 7@pge.coM> wrote:

Wow. Glad you passed. You’ll do great.

From: Zafar, Marzia
fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 4:45 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: money

Hey,

You are not paying for me, right? I can’t have that. If 
you’re guest is free then I’ll come as your guest, but if 
you are paying then I’ll pay you.

See you at 5:20 at 77 Beal St.

Marz

PS - l passed the exam to be able to apply for the 
PPD position. YAYH so, I will officially apply on 
Monday. Keep your fingers crossed.
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